Module description

Module coordinator Module offered by Institute of the Chair of Medieval History and Historical Auxi- lary Sciences Institute of History CCTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) o numerical grade Duration Module tovel Other prerequisites semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). iontents his modules focuses on providing students with thorough training in selected research methods and techni- ques of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary ciences and relevant research approaches in more depth. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have een trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). CUSTESE (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than Geman) // + 0 (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Actidatols for bonus)) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with nosoliton paper and the component written elaboration or wr	Module title					Abbreviation	
nolder of the Chair of Medieval History and Historical Auxi- iary Sciences Institute of History iter S Only after succ. compl. of module(s) o o numerical grade numerical graduate Other prerequisites of a incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Contents	Level Three Module Historical Auxiliary Disciplines					04-HiHW-BA-VM-102-m01	
iary Sciences Only after succ. compl. of module(s) CTS Meti-od of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) o num=rical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Contents	Module coordinator				Module offered by		
o numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites .semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Contents This modules focuses on providing students with thorough training in selected research methods and techni- ues of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary icinces and relevant research approaches in more depth. nended learning outcomes Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have see and indings of related disciplines). Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours) and course language available) Atchdo of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every senester, information on whether dodule is creditable for hours) o) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 ages), or b) presentation (approx. 2 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 6 o minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation vorkload Additional information	holder of the Chair of Medieval History and Historical Auxi- liary Sciences						
Nuration Module level Other prerequisites semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Contents	ECTS Method of grading		Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
semester undergraduate Admission prerequisite to assessment: regular attendance (a maximum of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). contents	10 numerical grade						
of 2 incidents of unexcused absence) of courses (lectures excluded). Contents This modules focuses on providing students with thorough training in selected research methods and techni- ues of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary ciences and relevant research approaches in more depth. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have even trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). COURSES (type, number of weekly contact hours) language – if other than German) (+ Ú (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Atchod of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether nodule is creditable for hours) approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the rade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Ulocation of places	Duration		Module level	Other prerequisites			
his modules focuses on providing students with thorough training in selected research methods and techni- jues of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary ciences and relevant research approaches in more depth. Intended learning outcomes Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have been trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). COUTSES (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) /+ Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessmet (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether nodule is creditable for bonus) b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 bages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3;7. The component presentation with vosition paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Noteload - Vorkload - Vorkload - Ceaching cycle - Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching degree programmes) - Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	1 semester		undergraduate				
<pre>ques of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary cciences and relevant research approaches in more depth. Intended learning outcomes</pre> Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have peen trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) / + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether notule is creditable for bonus) I) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 6 on minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Nullocation of places - - Workload - - - Courses of the to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) - - - Addule appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	Contents						
Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have been trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) / + Û (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether nodule is creditable for bonus)) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with prostender of places - - Method for places - - Method formation - Vorkload - Teaching cycle - Referred to in LPO 1 (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) - Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	This modules focuses on providing students with thorough training in selected research methods and techni- ques of historical auxiliary sciences as well as exploring selected topics of current interest in historical auxiliary sciences and relevant research approaches in more depth.						
been trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- lings (including the findings of related disciplines). COURSES (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) / + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Acthod of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether rodule is creditable for bonus) a) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 6 on minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with bosition paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the trade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Nullocation of places - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Intended learning outcomes						
/ + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available) Aethod of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether nodule is creditable for bonus) a) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Auditional information	Students are able to confidently employ the methods and techniques of historical auxiliary sciences they have been trained in, taking into account relevant source material and secondary literature as well as research fin- dings (including the findings of related disciplines).						
Adethod of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether nodule is creditable for bonus) a) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Additional information - Vorkload - - Addule appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
nodule is creditable for bonus) a) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Allocation of places	V + Ü (no information on SWS (weekly contact hours) and course language available)						
bages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with bosition paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better. Allocation of places 	Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information on whether module is creditable for bonus)						
Additional information	a) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written elaboration (approx. 15 pages), or b) presentation (approx. 25 minutes) with position paper (approx. 2 pages) and written examination (approx. 60 minutes), in either option the 2 components being weighted 3:7. The component presentation with position paper and the component written elaboration or written examination each have to be passed with the grade ausreichend (sufficient) or better.						
- Vorkload 	Allocation of places						
- Vorkload 							
	Additional information						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) - Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	Workload						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) - Module appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)							
Aodule appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	Teaching cycle						
Aodule appears in Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)							
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Historical Disciplines (Minor, 2010)							
	Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Au	uxiliary Historical Disc	ciplines (Minor, 2010)	
JMU Würzburg • generated 20.10.2023 • Module data record 115736			IMU Würzbı	urg • generated 20.10.202	3 • Module data record 11	5736	